
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Office of the Purchasing Agent  

2300 Bloomdale Road 

Suite 3160 

McKinney, Texas 75071 

www.col l incountytx.gov  

October 12, 2021 

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court 

FROM:  Purchasing Department 

SUBJECT: Contract/Bid Award Data 

IFB NO.: 2021-243 

BID TITLE:  Generators and Air Conditioning for Radio Tower Shelters 

790 

18 

4 

Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid 

Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid 

Bidders Responded: 

DMI Corp. dba Decker Mechanical 
KE Industrial LLC 
TD Industries, Inc. 
Tegrity Contractors Inc. 

IFB No. 2021-243 is recommended per the attached documentation, as the best and lowest bidders 
meeting specifications as evaluated by the Purchasing Department, Sherriff’s Office, and Facilities 
Maintenance.   

DMI Corp. dba Decker Mechanical 
Line(s): 1, 1.1, 1.2, 2, 2.1, 2.2, 3, 3.1, 3.2, 4, 4.1, 4.2 

KE Industrial LLC 
Line(s): 5, 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 6, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, 7, 7.1, 7.2, 7.3, 8, 8.1, 8.2, 8.3 


